
 

 1 

REGULAR MEETING 
Legislative Action Committee 

 
Mountain View City Hall Plaza Conference Room 

500 Castro Street 
Mountain View, CA 94041 

 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 

5:30 PM  
 

AGENDA AMENDED ON SEPTEMBER 12,2023 
 
Meeting Information:  

• Board meetings are open to the public at the location shown above. 

• Members of the public register for Zoom webinar: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_c3qwwHjGSEeCnfrUPGNbZQ 

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/@citiesassoc 

• More information on public comment and accessibility is given at the end of the agenda. 

 
Hon. J.R. Fruen will be in attendance via teleconference from City Council Conference Room, 18th Floor, Room 
#1853, 200 E. Santa Clara Street, San Jose, CA 95113. This teleconference location is open to the public and any 
member of the public may address the Legislative Action Committee members from the teleconference 
location. 
 
Hon. Peter Ortiz will be in attendance via teleconference from City Council Conference Room, 18th Floor, Room 
#1853, 200 E. Santa Clara Street, San Jose, CA 95113. This teleconference location is open to the public and any 
member of the public may address the Legislative Action Committee members from the teleconference 
location. 
 
Hon. Yan Zhao will be in attendance via teleconference from 4757 Linda Vista Ave., Napa, CA 94558. This 
teleconference location is open to the public and any member of the public may address the Legislative Action 
Committee members from the teleconference location. 
 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER – (Klein) 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 
This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Legislative Action Committee on any 
matter not on the agenda but within the Committee’s jurisdiction. State law prohibits the Committee from 
discussing and/or acting on nonagenda items. 

 
  



 

 2 

OPEN SESSION 
 
ROLL CALL (Sirkay) 
 
AGENDA 
 

1. Consent Agenda (Klein) 

a. Approve Remote Attendance by Hon. Kathy Watanabe (under Assembly Bill 2449, California 

Government Code Section 54953(f))  

b. Approve Minutes from Legislative Action Committee Meeting on May 11, 2023 

2. Chair Update (Klein) 

3. California Business Roundtable (CBRT) Ballot Measure (possible action) 

a. Guest Speaker: Seth Miller, Regional Public Affairs Manager, League of California Cities 

4. Review and Discussion of Bills on Committee Watch List (Klein) 

 
ADJOURN (Klein) 
  



 

 3 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the following ways:  
 
1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 

§ Emails will be forwarded to the Legislative Action Committee. 
§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your email. 
§ Emails must be received at least 72 hours before meeting start day/time to be entered into the record 

for the meeting.  
 

2. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
 

3. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the “raise hand” feature in Zoom. 

Speakers will be notified shortly before they are called to speak.   
§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted (up to 3 minutes, at the discretion 

of the Chair).   
§ Phone participants:  

*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 

ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and welcome feedback 
and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org 
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to allow us to best meet your request.  

 



 

   
 

 

 
Legislative Action Committee SPECIAL MEETING 

(Please note the special starting time for this meeting) 
 

Agenda 
 

May 11, 2023 6:15 PM  
Mountain View City Hall 

2nd Floor Plaza Conference Room 
500 Castro Street 

Mountain View, CA 94041 
 

AGENDA IN RED/MINUTES IN BLACK 
 

Meeting Information:  
 

• Members of the public register for Zoom webinar [HERE] 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about 

joining the webinar.  

(NOTE: This link is for members of the public ONLY; Board members will attend in-person 

unless otherwise noticed in advance of the meeting to the Executive Director and/or the 

Board President)  

• Meeting also livestreamed on YouTube [LINK] 

• More info on public comment and accessibility given at the end of the agenda 

 
 
  



Cities Association of Santa Clara County   Page 2 of 4 
Legislative Action Committee Meeting Agenda 
May 11, 2023 
 
 

   
 

WELCOME AND ROLL CALL – (Klein, 6:15 PM) 
Meeting called to order at 6:15 PM 
 
Members Present: 11 

Campbell Anne Bybee 
Cupertino Hung Wei 
Los Altos Neysa Fligor 
Los Altos Hills Stanley Mok 
Los Gatos Matthew Hudes 
Milpitas Carmen Montano 
Monte Sereno Bryan Mekechuk (arrived late) 
Morgan Hill Mark Turner 
Palo Alto Lydia Kou 
Santa Clara Kathy Watanabe 
Sunnyvale Larry Klein 

 
Members Absent: 5 

Gilroy Marie Blankley 
Mountain View Ellen Kamei 
San Jose Peter Ortiz (attended as member of 

public) 
Saratoga Yan Zhao 

 
Members of Public: 5 

Zane Barnes City of San Jose 
Christina Gilmore Office of City Manager, Mountain 

View 
Sally Meadows Los Altos City Councilmember 
Brisa Moreno City of San Jose 
Peter Ortiz San Jose City Councilmember 



Cities Association of Santa Clara County   Page 3 of 4 
Legislative Action Committee Meeting Agenda 
May 11, 2023 
 
 

   
 

 
ORAL COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON NONAGENDIZED ITEMS 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any 
matter not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board from discussing and/or acting on 
nonagenda items. 
 

1.  Consent Agenda 

  Approve minutes from April 13, 2023 Legislative Action Committee meeting 
 
Motion to approve Consent Agenda by Fligor 
Seconded by Turner 
 
Ayes: 11 
Nays: 0 
Abstentions: 0 
Absences: 4 
 
Motion Passes 11-0-0-4 

2. Bill Selection: Submissions for Consideration 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 7:15 PM 
  



Cities Association of Santa Clara County   Page 4 of 4 
Legislative Action Committee Meeting Agenda 
May 11, 2023 
 
 

   
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Members of the public wishing to comment on an item on the agenda may do so in the 
following ways:  
 

1. Email comments to shali@citiesassociation.org 
§ Emails will be forwarded to the Legislative Action Committee 
§ IMPORTANT: identify the Agenda Item number in the subject line of your 

email. All emails received will be entered into the record for the meeting.  
 
1. Provide oral public comments in-person during the meeting 
2. Provide oral public comments virtually during the meeting 

 
§ When the Chair announces the item on which you wish to speak, click the 

“raise hand” feature in Zoom. Speakers will be notified shortly before 
they are called to speak.   

§ When called to speak, please limit your comments to the time allotted 
(up to 3 minutes, at the discretion of the Chair).   

§ Phone participants:  
*6 - Toggle mute/unmute  
*9 - Raise hand 

 
ACCESSIBILITY 

We strive for our meetings and materials to be accessible to all members of the public, and 
welcome feedback and requests for accommodations. Please submit requests for 
accommodations to shali@citiesassociation.org at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to 
allow us to best meet your request. Closed captioning will be enabled for this meeting. For 
instructions on how to view the closed captioning, please refer to this Zoom help page. 

 



2023 CASCC LAC Bills Watch List 
Status date 9/11/2023 
 
 
BILLS RECOMMENDED BY LAC MEMBERS 
 

Bill # (Principal Author(s)) 
 

Title & Brief Summary 
(Amendments in italics) 

Suggested 
By LAC 

Member: 

Current Status Current 
Status 
Date 

Notes 

AB 573 (Garcia) 
 
Organic waste: mee7ng recovered organic waste product 
procurement targets 
 
 

Fligor Bill has been placed 
on suspense file 
 
Currently in Senate 
Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

9/1/23 Lead author was suggested to be 
Rivas, so hopefully this is the 
correct bill. 
 
Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Environmental Quality 
• Asm Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Natural Resources 

AB 645 (Gipson-Weiner) 
 
Vehicles: speed safety system pilot program 
 
 

Or7z Read third 7me and 
amended. Ordered 
to second reading 
 
Currently in Senate 
Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

9/7/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Judiciary 
• Sen Transporta7on 
• Asm Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Privacy and Consumer 

Protec7on 
• Asm Transporta7on 

AB 742 (Jackson) 
 
Law enforcement: police canines 
 
 

Bybee Ordered to inac7ve 
file at the request 
of Asm Jackson 

9/11/23 Bill passed (most recent on top): 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Public Safety 



AB 971 (Lee) 
 
Vehicles: transit-only traffic lanes 
 

Kamei Passed 9/7/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Assembly Floor 
• Senate Floor 
• Sen Transporta7on 
• Assembly Floor 
• Asm Transporta7on 

AB 1373 (Garcia) 
 
Energy 
 

Mekechuk In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Read second 7me 
and amended. Re-
referred to Comm 
on Appropria7ons 
 
Currently in Senate 
Appropria7ons 

6/7/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Energy, U7li7es and 

Communica7ons Comm 
• Assembly Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm U7li7es and Energy 

AB 1379 (Papan) 
 
Open mee7ngs: local agencies: teleconferences 
 
 

Watanabe In CommiEee 
Process (first 
hearing set but 
canceled at request 
of author) 
 
Currently in Asm 
Local Government 
CommiEee 

4/24/23 Bill has not been voted on 

AB 1420 (Berman) 
 
Firearms 
 
 

Kamei In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Read third 7me and 
amended. Ordered 
to second reading 
 
Currently in Sen 
Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

9/8/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Public Safety 
• Assembly Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Public Safety 



 
Hearing date set for 
8/14/23 

AB 1484 (Zbur) 
 
Temporary public employees 
 
 

Klein In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Read third 7me and 
amended. Ordered 
to second reading 
 
Bill is currently in 
Sen Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

9/8/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Labor, Public 

Employment and Re7rement 
• Assembly Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Public Employment and 

Re7rement 

AB 1598 (Berman) 
 
Gun violence: firearm safety educa7on 
 

Kamei In Floor Process 
 
Read second 7me. 
Ordered to third 
reading 
 
Bill is currently in 
Sen Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

9/5/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Public Safety 
• Assembly Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Public Safety 

AB 1708 (Muratsuchi) 
 
Thef 
 

Watanabe In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Bill is currently in 
the Asm Public 
Safety CommiEee 

4/19/23 Bill failed passage afer second 
hearing and has since been 
revised by author/co-authors 
 
 

AB 2908 (Low) 
 
Naviga7on applica7ons: traffic: very high fire hazard severity 
zones 
 
 

Hudes Inac7ve Bill- Died 11/30/20 From 2019-2020 Regular Session 
 
Bill had two readings, was then 
referred to Asm Governmental 
Organiza7on CommiEee, but bill 
seems to have been tabled 

SB 10 
(Cortese) 

Bybee In CommiEee 
Process 

9/7/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 



 
Pupil health: opioid oversose preven7on and treatment: 
Melanie’s Law 
 

 
Ordered to third 
reading 
 
Bill is currently in 
the Asm 
Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Health 
• Asm Educa7on 
• Senate Floor 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Health 
• Sen Educa7on 

SB 225 (Caballero) 
 
Community An7-Displacement and Preserva7on Program: 
statewide contract 
 
 

Or7z In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Bill is currently in 
the Asm 
Appropria7ons 
CommiEee 

6/26/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Asm Housing and 

Community Development 
• Senate Floor 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Governmental 

Organiza7on 
• Sen Housing 

SB 423 (Weiner) 
 
Land use: streamlined housing approvals: mul7family housing 
developments 
 

Kou In Floor Process 
 
In Senate. 
Concurrence in 
Assembly 
amendments 
pending. 

9/7/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Asm Floor 
• Asm Appropria7ons 
• Asm Natural Resources 
• Asm Housing and 

Community Development 
• Senate Floor 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Governance and Finance 
• Sen Housing 

SB 634 (Becker) 
 
Low Barrier Naviga7on Center: opportunity housing: use by 
right: building standards 
 
 

Kou In CommiEee 
Process 
 
Placed on suspense 
file 

5/18/23 Bill has passed (most recent on 
top): 
• Sen Appropria7ons 
• Sen Governance and Finance 
• Sen Housing 

?? Re: Readjustment of Estate Taxes Mok   Could not find this bill number 
 


	LAC Agenda 2023-09-14 AMENDED FINAL
	2023-May 11 LAC Minutes
	2023 CASCC LAC Bills Watch List 09-11-23

